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Dear Nr. Arrestrong.-

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your

faveur of the 9th instant, and in reply would say that

Dr. Thomas L. Kane, of Kane, Penn., who was interested

in athining parmit for oil and gas on a portion of the

Sarnia Indian reserve, placed certain equipuent there

in connection with hisüxploration; in December, last,

he was given permission to remove the property belong-

ing to him, and, it is possible that he has not yet

done so, but the Department would not be in a position

to give any right at present to use it.

With reference to your elquiry regarding a

lease of the reserve, I would say that the surrender

which was given of certain lots on the Samia reserve

In 1906 was for a term of two years or so long as the

land would produce oil or gas in paying quantities; the

nemit given under this surrender has been terminatnd

and further prospecting could not be allesed unless un-

At der a nov surrender granted by the Indiane.a

Yours sincerly,
J.E.Arnstreng, Esq., M.P.,

of Comons.

ott

Duncan CC. 11

In Sanastotandant

vers. (R.G. 10, volume 7.6, Köle 20029-1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES lUBLIQUES

CANADA


